

Re: Notes

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 28 Dec 2017 12:34:04 -0500

I can send you stuff when I'm back in the office next week...

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Dec 28, 2017, at 12:22 PM, Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hey.

I don't think I've seen any notes for the **OFHP accounting update** and the **HydroOne FAO report**? Is there anything you can share, or I can ask someone for?

Landon Tresise

Director of Operations & Stakeholder Relations

Office of the Honourable Glenn Thibeault

Minister of Energy

Phone: 416-325-4046